

Neil Brodie

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: October 27, 2017 4:48 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Friday

The OEB received a request from the Ontario Legislative Library. It is tasked with doing research for MPP's and their staff. The request asked for information relating to the Nov 1 RPP. Specifically if the OEB had a Nov 1 "what rates would otherwise be" number. The response stated that under FHP rates would be set July 1 and remain in effect to April 1, 2018. As a result no rate calculations were developed for Nov 1.

Public Affairs is expecting to receive a few mock-ups of the Blueprint on October 31. They have asked who the mock-ups should go to for review/input. I said: you, VC's and MAA. If there are more (or less) people let me know. PA also asked if the desire is for separate French and English versions or have a combined product like the Annual Report. Recommended: a combined product like the Annual Report.

Still no article on compensation.